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TO:  Board of Education 

FROM: Brian Lueders 

RE:  Administrative Report  

DATE:  September 13, 2021 

 

Here are a few items I thought you would like to know about:   

 

1. The 2020-21 annual report has been accepted by the state.  The business office is now preparing for the 

upcoming audit on September 27
th

 through the 29
th

.   I am also working on the GASB (Governmental 

Accounting Standards Board) statements 1 through 10 and the MD&A (Management Discussion and 

Analysis) report which is part of the audit process.  I also have sent them several documents to review 

prior to their arrival. As part of the performance oversight committee Deb and Van will be asked to be at 

the audit closing conference, which should be on the last day of the audit.  The audit report should be 

completed sometime in December. 

 

2. With the adoption of the 2021-22 budget and tax levies, the tax requests have been sent out to the 

Moody and Brookings County Auditors for 2021 taxes payable 2022. 

 

3. A roofer has been hired to replace the administration roof.  The work will begin at the end of the month 

and should be complete within a week.   

 

4. I am enclosing on the next page the April-June quarterly letter from Ryan Brunner, School and Public 

Lands Commissioner.  It gives on update on the performance of the common school interest and income 

fund for the April 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 quarter. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


